From: nathan=mcnally.com.au@mcnally.actionstep.com
[mailto:nathan=mcnally.com.au@mcnally.actionstep.com] On Behalf Of Keats, Nathan
Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 3:00 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: Keats, Nathan

Subject: AM2014/76 - 4 Yearly Review Marine Tourism and Charter Vessels Award 2010

Dear Associate

We are the solicitors for the CFMMEU - MUA Division and refer to the exposure draft
published 13 February 2019.

The CFMMEU - MUA Division notes that the exposure draft does not address the
ambiguities as to the payment of overtime for casuals. The union submits that given
these issues are before the Full Bench in AM2017/51 that the finalisation of the
exposure draft await the determination of that Full Bench.

Nathan Keats BSc LLB Acc. Spec. (Employment & Industrial)
Principal Lawyer
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Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

The information contained in this e-mail is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual named
above and others who have been specifically authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, or if any problems occur with transmission, please notify us immediately by telephone on (02) 9233
4744.
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